From: Chris Jones

Sent: 23 October 2014 12:45

To: DC Consultation

Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation 14NP0080 Walltown Quarry Picnic Site,
Brampton, Greenhead, Northumberland, CA8 7HZ

Attachments: 14NP0080_eCon_NNPA Historic Environment Officer.doc

----- Original Message-----

From: DC Consultation

Sent: 19 September 2014 15:24

To: Chris Jones

Subject: Planning Application Consultation 14NP0080 Walltown Quarry Picnic
Site, Brampton, Greenhead, Northumberland, CA8 7HZ

Please see the attached consultation regarding a planning application which
has been received by Northumberland National Park Authority. Full details can
be viewed at http://nnpa.planning-
register.co.uk/plaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx? AppNo=14NP0080

DC Consultation, Development Control Consultation

Tel: (x)

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - Officers are expressly required not to make
defamatory statements and not to infringe or authorize any infringement of
copyright or any other legal right by email communications. Any such
communication is contrary to ICT policies and outside the scope of the
employment of the individual concerned. Northumberland National Park Authority
will not accept any liability in respect of such communication, and the

employee responsible will be personally liable for any damages or other

liability arising.

Chris Jones, Historic Environment Officer

Tel:

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - Officers are expressly required not to make
defamatory statements and not to infringe or authorize any infringement of
copyright or any other legal right by email communications. Any such
communication is contrary to ICT policies and outside the scope of the
employment of the individual concerned. Northumberland National Park Authority
will not accept any liability in respect of such communication, and the

employee responsible will be personally liable for any damages or other

liability arising.



NNPA Historic Environment Officer Contact : Chris Stanworth
Northumberland National Park Authority Date : 19 September 2014

Sent via email
Dear Mr Jones

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Application Reference

Number - 14NPO080

Proposed Development : Application for the improvement of existing
visitor facilities in Walltown to provide an
improved visitor centre with a cafe area and
outside seating, improved toilet facilities and a
Tourist Information Centre

Location : Walltown Quarry Picnic Site, Brampton,
Greenhead, Northumberland, CA8 7THZ

The above application has now been made valid and the Development
Management file is now available. Copies of the application forms and
supporting plans and drawings will be placed in the filing cabinet in the Front
Office. The application and related plans may also be viewed on our planning
website at
http://nnpa.planning-register.co.uk/plaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx?AppNo=14NP0080.

Specific items identified Detall
Listed Building

Battlefield

Hadrian’s Wall World Heritage Site
Scheduled Ancient Monument
Historic Environment Record (
Linear)

Historic Environment Record ( Point N

)

Conservation Area N

<
ZZZZZZ

| would be grateful to receive your comments within 14 days of the date of this
email.

Copies to be placed on : Development Management File for Planning Application
Archaeological Development Control File (ref 9.07.14)



NORTHUMBERLAND NATIONAL PARK AUTHORITY
ARCHAEOLOGICAL NOTIFICATION

Relating to Planning Application

Application Reference Number 14NP0080

Description  Application for the improvement of existing visitor
facilities in Walltown to provide an improved visitor centre
with a cafe area and outside seating, improved toilet
facilities and a Tourist Information Centre at Walltown
Quarry Picnic Site, Brampton, Greenhead,
Northumberland, CA8 7THZ

1. Archaeological Implication

X No Archaeological constraint

Possible/Probable Archaeological constraint

Definite Archaeological constraint

2. Recommendation
| see no grounds for objection to the proposals as presented.

3. Reason for Recommendation

The proposal is situated within a former whinstone quarry, closed in 1976 and
subsequently landscaped. It is highly unlikely, therefore, that significant
archaeological remains have survived within the boundary of the former quarry site.
As a result, there can be little potential for actual harm to archaeological deposits
caused by the proposals. With regard to the setting of the World Heritage Site, the
scale of the proposals is in my view unlikely to cause harm.

Signed : Chris Jones Date : 12.10.14
Copies to be placed on : Development Management File for Planning Application

Archaeological Development Control File (ref 9.07.14)



